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Question 1: Our firm is planning on putting a team together for this Site Design & Engineering RFQ as a 
Prime.  We have also been asked to be a sub-consultant for the Civil (and Structural if needed) services 
on another team as well.  Is this allowed, or considered a conflict of interest for this project?  

 This is allowed. 

Question 2:  Concerning the Section 6: References sections of both RFQ’s:“Provide three (3) references 
associated with the “Similar Experience” projects listed in Item 2…”  Do we need to provide three (3) 
references, per project, or three references total covering all three projects listed in the Similar 
experience section? 

 One reference from each project for a total of 3 references. 
  
Question 3:  Is it possible to visit the site prior to April 11th? 
 

 Because this is an RFQ, we are not scheduling formal site visits for this step in the process. 
 

Question 4:  If a GC participates on our team providing Cost Estimating Services, will they be precluded 
from bidding on the actual project? 

 Yes 
 
 
Question 5:  If we are successfully in earning your business for the Visitor Center, will we be precluded 
from other projects at this National Park? 

 No 
 
Question 6:  Can you disclose the name of the Exhibit Designer that is under contract? 

 Design Minds 
 
 
Question 7:  Should we include three projects for “Similar Experience” for each of the consultants on the 
team?   

 No.  Each team is limited to presenting three projects in total under the “Similar Experience” 
section.  Teams may highlight additional projects in the “Specific Experience” that detail prior 
project experience on National Park Service projects, specifically Visitor Center facilities; and prior 
experience preparing design and construction documents using the Denver Service Center’s 
Workflows, available at: https://www.nps.gov/dsc/workflows/index.htm 

 

https://www.nps.gov/dsc/workflows/index.htm

